

abrdn Diversified Income and Growth plc

Half Yearly Report 31 March 2025

abrdndiversified.co.uk

Contents

Overview

Financial Highlights	1
Chairman's Statement	2
Interim Management Report and Directors' Responsibility Statement	5

Portfolio

Ten Largest Investments	6
Investment Portfolio - Private Markets	7
Investment Portfolio - Equities	9
Net Assets Summary	10

Financial Statements

Condensed Statement of Comprehensive Income (unaudited)	11
Condensed Statement of Financial Position (unaudited)	12
Condensed Statement of Changes in Equity (unaudited)	13
Condensed Statement of Cash Flows (unaudited)	14
Notes to the Financial Statements	15
Alternative Performance Measures	23
General Information	
Investor Information	25

Additional Shareholder Information	29

Investment Objective

The Company's investment objective is to conduct an orderly realisation of its assets in a manner that seeks to optimise the value of the Company's investments whilst progressively returning cash to shareholders in a timely manner.

Financial Highlights

	31 March 2025	30 September 2024	% change
Total shareholders' funds (Net Assets)	£206,138,000	£203,306,000	+1.4
Ordinary share price (mid market)	48.10p	44.50p	+8.1
Net asset value per Ordinary share	68.42p	67.48p	+1.4
Discount to net asset value on Ordinary shares ^A	29.7%	34.1%	

^A Considered to be an Alternative Performance Measure. Details of the calculation can be found on page 23.

Chairman's Statement

Performance

Over the six months ended 31 March 2025, the Company's net asset value ("NAV") per share total return (including dividends) was 4.4%.

Dividends and distributions

During the six months ended 31 March 2025, shareholders received 1.95 pence per share on 24 October 2024 (with an ex dividend date of 26 September 2024 and a record date of 27 September 2024) while the Company's share price rose to 48.10p (30 September 2024 – 44.50p).

It is important for shareholders to note that the Company's capacity for revenue generation substantially decreased following the sale of the public markets assets and will reduce further as the private markets' assets are realised and capital is returned to shareholders. It is expected that, as a minimum, the Company will declare a dividend each September, normally payable in October, to maintain investment trust status.

The Board and its advisers will continue to explore options for returning cash to shareholders in a timely and taxefficient manner, in line with the Managed Wind-Down strategy approved by shareholders in February 2024, as investments are realised and the value of the Company's undrawn commitments to existing investments reduces.

Market update

Over the past six months, the global economic landscape has been marked by significant geopolitical and economic shifts. This has been dominated by policy change in the United States where President Trump is seeking to challenge long-established trading agreements and introduce higher tariffs for some key trading partners as was proposed in March 2025 before a full scale tariff announcement on "Liberation Day" at the start of April.

These moves have introduced significant uncertainty into the global economy and raised the prospect of slowing economic growth and increased trade friction, most notably between China and the U.S. The U.S. Federal Reserve held interest rates steady at 4.50% for a third consecutive meeting in May 2025 in line with expectations as officials adopted a wait-and-see approach amid concerns that President Trump's tariffs could drive up inflation and slow economic growth. Policymakers noted that uncertainty about the economic outlook had increased further and that the risks of higher unemployment and higher inflation had risen. China announced an aggressive fiscal expansion in 2025, including record debt issuance and strategic investments to maintain a 5% GDP growth target. Inflationary pressures persisted globally, with headline inflation rising in many countries, posing challenges for central banks trying to balance growth and inflation.

In the UK, the new Labour government focused on resetting relations with the EU, aiming to reduce trade barriers and enhance security cooperation. The Spring Statement in March 2025 announced fiscal measures, including increased public spending and tax reforms, seeking to support economic growth. In May the outline of a new trade agreement with the US and consequential reduced tariffs was announced following quickly on from an historic free trade agreement between the UK and India. Meanwhile, the Bank of England reduced UK interest rates by a quarter point to 4.25% and the European Central Bank continued its gradual easing of monetary policy, reducing interest rates to support economic recovery and manage inflation.

The private markets space is navigating a complex landscape due to the recent U.S. tariff announcements, which have introduced significant uncertainty and affected valuations and exit strategies. The already-fragile European economy is facing a significant negative demand shock from US tariffs, specifically Germany is heavily exposed. European and German fiscal policy is set to ease significantly. EU defence spending will increase up to \notin 800bn (5% GDP), and Germany has announced a plan to spend \notin 500bn on infrastructure (12% of GDP). Some retaliation is possible, but the overall impact is likely to be disinflationary.

Private equity firms are extending due diligence periods and incorporating more flexible deal structures to mitigate risks from the US tariffs. Despite these challenges, there is cautious optimism within the industry with expectations that private equity activity in 2025 may sustain its recent activity level and exceed that of 2024. Private debt continues to expand globally, and infrastructure investments, particularly in Al-related data centres and power, are accelerating. Real estate valuations appear to be nearing the bottom, presenting opportunities for recovery. Overall, private markets are poised for growth, with higher investment activity and greater demand for long-term capital, underscoring the sector's resilience amid geopolitical and economic shifts.

Portfolio update

As at 31 March 2025, the Company reported a NAV of $\pounds206.1$ million, comprising the investment portfolio of $\pounds171.4$ million and net current assets of $\pounds34.8$ million. Unfunded commitments stood at $\pounds21.4$ m.

During the six months ended 31 March 2025, the portfolio benefited from three full redemptions and two partial redemptions. Mount Row II, Markel CATCo Reinsurance Opportunities Fund, and HarbourVest International Private Equity V were fully redeemed and liquidated for a total of \pounds 10.3 million. Partial redemptions included \pounds 4.9 million from the Aberdeen Global Private Markets Fund and \pounds 5.2m (58% redemption) from the PIMCO Private Income Fund.

The portfolio performance over the period was characterised by notable gains in several asset classes, with Private Equity leading the way.

Private Equity – Private Equity contributed significantly to performance, adding +1.8%. Key positive drivers included:

- Truenoord: +0.9%
- Patria Secondary Opportunities IV: +0.6%
- Bonaccord: +0.3%

Diversifying Opportunities - Diversifying Opportunities added +0.9%, supported by positive movements in:

- Aberdeen Global Private Markets fund: +0.5%
- Private Litigation Finance investment in Burford: +0.3%
- Healthcare Royalties: +0.1%

Defensive Assets - Defensive Assets added +0.2%, reflecting returns from cash holdings invested in money market short-term instruments.

Private Credit - Private Credit added +0.4% within the Higher Yielding Fixed Income allocation, driven by:

- Return of capital from Mount Row II and PIMCO Private Income
- $\cdot~$ Hark III remained flat over the period.

Real Assets - Real Assets detracted -0.1%, as gains in:

• Private Infrastructure: +1.3%

were offset by a fall in:

· Private Real Estate: -1.4%

Foreign Exchange

Foreign Exchange was a notable contributor, adding +2.0% to overall returns, reflecting favourable currency movements over the period.

Managed Wind-Down update

Further to the Company's announcement on 16 April 2025, the Board has appointed Campbell Lutyens as an independent broker to market the Company's remaining portfolio of private market assets pursuant to a secondary sales process.

Following careful consideration of the various strategic options available to the Company in respect of its Managed Wind-Down, the Board concluded that a secondary sales process offers the best opportunity to optimise the value of the Company's investments whilst progressively returning cash to shareholders in a timely manner. In reaching this conclusion, the Board was particularly mindful of the expected timeline for the natural maturity of the Company's private markets portfolio (which is expected to occur between 2025 and 2033).

In addition to generating opportunities for timely liquidity from the Company's portfolio, the appointment of Campbell Lutyens and commencement of the secondary sales process will enable the Company to market-test demand for its assets. Given the diversified nature of the Company's remaining portfolio, it is unlikely that any one buyer will be found for the entire portfolio and therefore the process is expected to involve sales to multiple interested parties. The Company is liaising with the underlying general partners of its investments with a view to commencing the marketing in the coming weeks.

Once indicative pricing has been obtained (which, for the avoidance of doubt, the Board and its advisers still expect to be at a material discount to the underlying net asset values), the ultimate decision whether to proceed with any given secondary sale will remain with the Board, which (together with its advisers) will assess the pricing against the quantum and likelihood of near-term returns expected from the relevant assets. Returns to shareholders will also be optimised through the Company continuing to exercise near-term redemption mechanics the documentation within underlying fund where available.

Chairman's Statement

Continued

As announced on 26 February 2025 (the day of the AGM), the Company was previously in exclusive and confidential discussions with a third party regarding a potential transaction in relation to all or substantially all of the remaining portfolio. The consideration was principally payable in listed shares plus a cash element. The Board initially considered the third party offer to be credible and worthwhile for the Company to explore given the relative certainty and deliverability that a sale of the entire portfolio would provide for shareholders (avoiding the risks and costs of a protracted managed wind-down process) and the indicative pricing range in the initial offer letter. However, after careful consideration of the final terms of the offer, and the alternative options available to the Company, the Board resolved not to proceed with the third party offer as it did not consider the terms to be sufficiently attractive to merit a Board recommendation. In particular, both elements of the consideration would have been at a discount which the Board believed would be lower than the price that could be achieved through a secondary market sale, whilst the share element would also leave shareholders exposed to current market volatility and potential liquidity issues.

Since shareholders approved the Managed Wind-Down in February 2024, the Board has continued to assess all options on the basis of, among other things, the quantum expected to be delivered to shareholders (on a net present value basis), timing, relative certainty of execution and the nature of the consideration. Whilst it was not able to recommend the third party offer, the Board believes that proceeding with the open-market sales process should provide shareholders with more certainty than a managed wind-down process over a longer time period.

Whilst secondary sales are still being transacted at discounts to carrying value, the Board also notes recent improvements in secondary market conditions (notwithstanding the current macroeconomic volatility), with secondary fundraising momentum supporting demand. By way of background, Campbell Lutyens has strong market knowledge and experience (including in respect of private equity, private credit and infrastructure) and has shown enthusiasm to support the Company during its Managed Wind-Down. At 31 March 2025, Campbell Lutyens had over 60 professionals dedicated to the secondaries market and had advised on more than \$135 billion in transaction volume across over 350 secondary portfolio sales and advisory mandates.

While the Board and Campbell Lutyens intend to obtain indicative pricing from potential purchasers over the coming months, there can be no certainty as to the precise quantum or timing for the completion of any realisations or returns of capital arising out of the secondary sales process at this time. In particular, the process is not guaranteed to result in a complete solution in respect of the Company's entire portfolio (with there being a risk that the Company may not be able to find buyers for all of its investments at sufficiently attractive prices).

The Company remains committed to returning the net proceeds of any realisations to shareholders progressively in an efficient and fair manner (which accounts for, among other things, the UK tax consequences for shareholders and the composition of the Company's shareholder register). In particular, following Court approval confirming the cancellation of the amount standing to the credit of its capital redemption reserve on 28 March 2025, the Company is well-placed to continue returning cash to shareholders progressively, by way of its B share scheme, during the secondary sales process (subject to consideration of the Company's liabilities, any remaining undrawn fund commitments and general working capital requirements) and will look to do so in a cost-effective manner.



Davina Walter Chairman 5 June 2025

Interim Management Report and Directors' Responsibility Statement

The Chairman's Statement on pages 2 to 4 provides details of the important events which have occurred during the period and their impact on the financial statements.

Principal Risks and Uncertainties

The principal risks faced by the Company can be divided into various areas as follows:

- · Performance risk;
- · Regulatory risk;
- · Operational risk;
- Market risk; and
- Financial risks.

The Board reported on the principal risks and uncertainties faced by the Company in the Annual Report and Financial Statements for the year ended 30 September 2024 (the "Annual Report"); a detailed explanation can be found in the Strategic Report on pages 9 and 10 of the Annual Report which is available on the Company's website: **abrdndiversified.co.uk**

The Board is monitoring the heightened geopolitical risks in the form of the Russian invasion of Ukraine, conflict in the Middle East, recent and rising tension between China and Taiwan as well as more recent hostilities between Pakistan and India over Kashmir.

The Board is also conscious of the elevated threat posed by climate change and continues to monitor, through its Investment Manager, the potential risk that its portfolio investments may fail to adapt to the requirements imposed by climate change.

In the view of the Board, there have not been any other changes to the fundamental nature of the principal risks and uncertainties facing the Company since the previous Annual Report, which are considered to be equally applicable to the remaining six months of the financial year to 30 September 2025.

Going Concern

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis. The Directors have assessed the financial position of the Company as outlined above and in the Chairman's Statement, on pages 2 to 4, and on the basis more fully set out in the accounting policies in Note 1 to the Financial Statements on page 15.

The forecast projections and actual performance have been reviewed on a regular basis throughout the period and the Directors believe that the going concern basis remains appropriate as the Company is financially sound with adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future (being a period of twelve months from the date that these financial statements were approved). The Company is able to meet all of its liabilities from its assets, including its ongoing operating expenses.

Related Party Disclosures and Transactions with the Alternative Investment Fund Manager and Investment Manager

abrdn Fund Managers Limited ("AFML") has been appointed as the Company's alternative investment fund manager.

AFML has (with the Company's consent) delegated certain portfolio and risk management services, and other ancillary services, to abrdn Investments Limited and abrdn Holdings Limited, which are regarded as related parties under the UK Listing Rules issued by the Financial Conduct Authority ("FCA"). Details of the fees payable to AFML are set out in note 3 to the condensed financial statements.

Directors' Responsibility Statement

The Disclosure Guidance and Transparency Rules of the UK Listing Authority require the Directors to confirm their responsibilities in relation to the preparation and publication of the Interim Management Report and Financial Statements.

The Directors confirm to the best of their knowledge that:

- the condensed set of financial statements contained within the Half Yearly Financial Report has been prepared in accordance with applicable UK Accounting Standard FRS 104 'Interim Financial Reporting' and give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities, financial position and return of the Company for the period ended 31 March 2025; and
- the Interim Management Report, together with the Chairman's Statement and Investment Manager's Report, include a fair review of the information required by 4.2.7R and 4.2.8R of the FCA's Disclosure Guidance and Transparency Rules.

The Half-Yearly Financial Report was approved by the Board and the above Directors' Responsibility Statement was signed on its behalf by the Chairman.

For and on behalf of the Board Davina Walter

Chairman 5 June 2025 Overview

Ten Largest Investments

As at 31 March 2025

	At 31 March 2025 % of Total investments	At 30 September 2024 % of Total investments
SL Capital Infrastructure II ^{AB}	16.6	15.2
European economic infrastructure		
Andean Social Infrastructure Fund I ^{AB}	12.7	8.7
Infrastructure project investments in the Andean region of South America		
Bonaccord Capital Partners I-A ^B	10.9	10.0
Investments in alternative asset management companies		
Patria Secondaries Opportunities Fund IV ^B	10.7	8.8
Diversified Private Equity portfolio which invests through secondary transactions		
Burford Opportunity Fund ^B	9.8	8.9
Litigation finance investments initiated by Burford Capital		
Aberdeen Standard Global Private Markets Fund ^{AB}	9.8	11.4
Multi-strategy private markets exposure		
Healthcare Royalty Partners IV ^B	6.8	6.8
Healthcare royalty streams primarily in the US		
TrueNoord Co-Investment ^B	5.5	3.9
Aircraft leasing company which specialised in regional aircraft		
BlackRock Renewable Income – UK ^B	3.7	3.7
Invests in renewable power infrastructure projects in the United Kingdom		
Aberdeen Property Secondaries Partners II ^{AB}	3.5	4.3
Real estate portfolio of properties across United Kingdom and Europe		

^A Denotes Aberdeen Group plc managed products. ^B Unlisted holdings.

Investment Portfolio - Private Markets

As at 31 March 2025

Company	Valuation 31 March 2025 £'000	Valuation 31 March 2025 %	Valuation 30 September 2024 £′000
Private Equity			
Bonaccord Capital Partners I-A ^B	18,711	10.9	18,130
Patria Secondaries Opportunities Fund IV ^B	18,370	10.7	16,057
TrueNoord Co-Investment ^B	9,324	5.5	7,136
Maj Invest Equity V ^B	2,121	1.3	2,095
HarbourVest International Private Equity VI ^B	888	0.5	1,240
Mesirow Financial Private Equity IV ^B	383	0.2	400
HarbourVest VIII Venture Fund ^B	98	0.1	104
Mesirow Financial Private Equity III ^B	63	-	80
Maj Invest Equity IV ^B	23	-	24
HarbourVest VIII Buyout Fund ⁸	14	-	23
Top ten holdings	49,995	29.2	
Other holdings	4	-	
Total Private Equity	49,999	29.2	
Real Estate			
Aberdeen Property Secondaries Partners II ^{AB}	5,976	3.5	7,840
Cheyne Social Property Impact Fund ^B	3,363	1.9	3,299
Aberdeen European Residential Opportunities Fund AB	-	-	2,556
Total Real Estate	9,339	5.4	
Infrastructure			
SL Capital Infrastructure II ^{AB}	28,441	16.6	27,792
Andean Social Infrastructure Fund I ^{AB}	21,816	12.7	15,821
BlackRock Renewable Income – UK ^B	6,358	3.7	6,657
Aberdeen Global Infrastructure Partners II (AUD) ^{AB}	2,081	1.2	2,250
Pan European Infrastructure Fund ^B	761	0.5	768
Total Infrastructure	59,457	34.7	

Investment Portfolio - Private Markets

Continued

As at 31 March 2025

Company	Valuation 31 March 2025 £'000	Valuation 31 March 2025 %	Valuation 30 September 2024 £′000
Private Credit			
ASI Hark III ^B	4,053	2.4	4,109
PIMCO Private Income Fund Offshore Feeder I LP ^B	2,947	1.7	6,736
Mount Row Credit Fund II ^B	309	0.2	9,393
Total Private Credit	7,309	4.3	
Other			
Burford Opportunity Fund ^B	16,794	9.8	16,120
Aberdeen Standard Global Private Markets Fund ^{AB}	16,749	9.8	20,730
Healthcare Royalty Partners IV ^B	11,759	6.8	12,263
Total Other	45,302	26.4	
Total Private Markets	171,406	100.0	

^A Denotes Aberdeen Group plc managed products. ^B Unlisted holdings.

Investment Portfolio - Equities

As at 31 March 2025

Company	Valuation 31 March 2025 £'000	Valuation 31 March 2025 %	Valuation 30 September 2024 £'000
Reinsurance Sub-Fund			
CATCo Reinsurance Opportunities Fund	5	-	79
Total Reinsurance Sub-Fund	5	-	
Total Equities	5	-	

Net Assets Summary

As at 31 March 2025

	Valuation 31 March 2025 £'000	Net assets 31 March 2025 %	Valuation 30 September 2024 £'000	Net assets 30 September 2024 %
Total investments	171,411	83.1	182,525	89.8
Cash and cash equivalents	34,828	16.9	22,300	11.0
Other net liabilities	(101)	(0.0)	(1,519)	(0.8)
Net assets	206,138	100.0	203,306	100.0

Condensed Statement of Comprehensive Income (unaudited)

		Six months ended 31 March 2025			months ende 1 March 2024		
	Notes	Revenue £'000	Capital £'000	Total £'000	Revenue £'000	Capital £'000	Total £'000
Gains/(losses) on investments		-	6,787	6,787	_	(7,184)	(7,184)
Foreign exchange gains		-	196	196	-	5,720	5,720
Income	2	2,659	-	2,659	7,399	-	7,399
Investment management fees	3	(27)	(243)	(270)	(267)	(267)	(534)
Administrative expenses		(355)	(41)	(396)	(572)	(159)	(731)
Net return/(loss) before finance costs and taxation		2,277	6,699	8,976	6,560	(1,890)	4,670
Finance costs		-	(1)	(1)	(262)	(3,021)	(3,283)
Net return/(loss) before taxation		2,277	6,698	8,975	6,298	(4,911)	1,387
Taxation	4	(268)	-	(268)	(1,097)	(37)	(1,134)
Return/(loss) attributable to equity shareholders		2,009	6,698	8,707	5,201	(4,948)	253
Return/(loss) per Ordinary share (pence)	5	0.67	2.22	2.89	1.73	(1.65)	0.08

The total column of the Condensed Statement of Comprehensive Income is the profit and loss account of the Company. There has been no other comprehensive income during the period, accordingly, the return/(loss) attributable to equity shareholders is equivalent to the total comprehensive income/(loss) for the period.

All revenue and capital items in the above statement derive from continuing operations.

Condensed Statement of Financial Position (unaudited)

	Notes	As at 31 March 2025 (unaudited) £'000	As at 30 September 2024 (audited) £'000
Non-current assets			
Investments at fair value through profit or loss		171,411	182,525
		171,411	182,525
Current assets			
Other debtors and receivables		636	633
Cash and cash equivalents		34,828	22,300
		35,464	22,933
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year			
Other payables		(737)	(2,152)
		(737)	(2,152)
Net current assets		34,727	20,781
Total assets less current liabilities		206,138	203,306
Net assets		206,138	203,306
Capital and reserves			
Called up share capital	9	3,238	3,238
Capital redemption reserve		-	114,768
Special distributable reserve		116,531	1,763
Capital reserve		61,847	55,149
Revenue reserve		24,522	28,388
Total shareholders' funds		206,138	203,306

Six months ended 31 March 2025

	Notes	Share capital £'000	Share premium account £'000	Capital redemption reserve £'000	Special distributable reserve £'000	Capital reserve £'000	Revenue reserve £′000	Total £'000
At 1 October 2024		3,238	-	114,768	1,763	55,149	28,388	203,306
Return after taxation		-	-	-	-	6,698	2,009	8,707
Cancellation of Capital Redemption Reserve		-	-	(114,768)	114,768	-	-	-
Dividends paid	6	-	-	-	-	-	(5,875)	(5,875)
At 31 March 2025		3,238	-	-	116,531	61,847	24,522	206,138

Six months ended 31 March 2024

	Notes	Share capital £'000	Share premium account £'000	Capital redemption reserve £'000	Special distributable reserve £'000	Capital reserve £'000	Revenue reserve £′000	Total £'000
At 1 October 2023		80,938	116,556	37,043	-	69,717	35,280	339,534
(Loss)/return after taxation		-	-	-	-	(4,948)	5,201	253
Dividends paid	6	-	-	-	-	-	(17,805)	(17,805)
At 31 March 2024		80,938	116,556	37,043	-	64,769	22,676	321,982

Condensed Statement of Cash Flows (unaudited)

	Note	Six months ended 31 March 2025 £′000	Six months ended 31 March 2024 £'000
Operating activities			
Net return before finance costs and taxation		8,976	4,670
Adjustments for:			
Dividend income		_	(2,869)
Distribution income		(2,179)	(3,092)
Fixed interest income		-	(1,035)
Interest income		(477)	(259)
Other income		(3)	(6)
Dividends received		-	2,959
Distributions received		2,179	3,092
Fixed interest income received		-	1,514
Interest received		451	207
Other income received		3	6
Gains on forward contracts		-	(6,462)
Foreign exchange losses		33	71
(Gains)/losses on investments		(6,804)	7,184
Decrease/(increase) in other debtors		40	(2)
Decrease in accruals		(113)	(236)
Corporation tax paid		(1,800)	(873)
Taxation released		230	17
Net cash flow from operating activities		536	4,886
Investing activities			
Purchases of investments and capital calls		(7,783)	(77,128)
Realised gains on investee distributions		22,874	3,653
Sales of investments and return of capital		2,810	126,043
Net cash flow from investing activities		17,901	52,568
Financing activities			
Interest paid		(1)	(507)
Equity dividends paid	6	(5,875)	(17,805)
Net cash flow used in financing activities		(5,876)	(18,312)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents		12,561	39,142
Analysis of changes in cash and cash equivalents during the period			
Opening balance		22,300	21,025
Foreign exchange		(33)	(71)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents as above		12,561	39,142
Closing balance		34,828	60,096
Represented by:			
Money market funds		30,893	11,826
Cash at bank and in hand		3,935	48,270
Closing balance		34,828	60,096

Notes to the Financial Statements

For the six months ended 31 March 2025

1. Accounting policies - Basis of accounting

The condensed financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 104 (Interim Financial Reporting) and with the Statement of Recommended Practice for 'Financial Statements of Investment Trust Companies and Venture Capital Trusts' issued in July 2022 and with the Disclosure Guidance Transparency Rules issued by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Taking into account the Company's debt-free position, working capital requirements and level of retained cash necessary to meet future capital and dividend commitments, the Directors are satisfied that the Company is able to meet all of its liabilities from its assets, including ongoing charges, possesses sufficient resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future and at least 12 months from the date of approval of this Report. The condensed financial statements have also been prepared on the assumption that approval as an investment trust will continue to be granted by HMRC. Annual financial statements are prepared under Financial Reporting Standard 102.

In accordance with the SORP guidance, the Directors note that the timing of the realisation of the Company's investments remains uncertain and indicates the existence of a material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. The Company's financial statements do not include the adjustments that would result if the Company was unable to continue as a going concern, such as a liquidation provision or potential adjustments to carrying values of investments relating to their realisation in due course.

In the context of the Managed Wind Down the Directors further announced on 16 April 2025 their intention to appoint Campbell Lutyens as an independent broker to market the Company's remaining Private Market investment portfolio by way of a secondary sales process, in order to generate opportunities for timely liquidity of the portfolio and market-test demand for its assets. There is no certainty as to the timing or level of realisation that this process may yield but based on current expectations, whilst recognising that there is a material uncertainty over whether the Company will be in existence in its current form 12 months from the date of signing these financial statements, the Directors believe that adopting a going concern basis of accounting remains appropriate and continue to hold the investment portfolio at fair value, consistent with the accounting policy used in the preceding audited annual financial statements.

The interim financial statements have been prepared using the same accounting policies as the preceding annual financial statements. There have been no new standards, amendments or interpretations, specific to the Company, effective for the first time for this interim period that require a change in accounting policies.

Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions. The preparation of financial statements requires the use of certain significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions which requires Directors to exercise their judgement in the process of applying the accounting policies. The area where judgements, estimates and assumptions have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements are the determination of the fair value of unlisted investments (Level 3 assets in the Fair Value Hierarchy table in note 12 on pages 2 and 21).

Notes to the Financial Statements

Continued

2. Income

	Six months ended 31 March 2025 £'000	Six months endec 31 March 2024 £'000
Income from investments		
UK listed dividends	-	474
Overseas listed dividends	-	2,395
Unquoted Limited Partnership income	2,179	3,092
Treasury bill income	-	138
Fixed interest income	-	1,035
	2,179	7,134

Other income

Deposit interest	4	71
Interest from money market funds	473	188
Other income	3	6
Total income	2,659	7,399

3. Investment management fees

		Six months ended 31 March 2025		Six months ended 31 March 2024		
	Revenue £′000	Capital £'000	Total £'000	Revenue £′000	Capital £'000	Total £'000
Investment management fee	27	243	270	267	267	534

The investment management fee has been levied by abran Fund Managers Limited ("AFML") at the following tiered levels:

- 0.50% per annum in respect of the first £300 million of the net asset value (with the 6.25% Bonds 2031 at fair value in the prior year); and

- 0.45% per annum in respect of the balance of the net asset value (with the 6.25% Bonds 2031 at fair value in the prior year).

With effect from 1 October 2024, management fees are allocated 90% to capital and 10% to revenue, reflecting the anticipated split of investment returns during the Managed Wind-Down of the Company (previously allocated 50% capital and 50% revenue).

The Company also receives rebates in respect of underlying investments in other funds managed by Aberdeen (the Group) (where an investment management fee is charged by the Group on that fund) in the normal course of business to ensure that no double counting occurs. Any investments made in funds managed by the Manager which themselves invest directly into alternative investments including, but not limited to, infrastructure and property are charged at the Manager's lowest institutional fee rate. To avoid double charging, such investments are excluded from the overall management fee calculation. For further information see note 13 to the consolidated financial statements.

At the period end, an amount of £92,000 (31 March 2024 – £174,000) was outstanding in respect of management fees due by the Company.

4. Taxation

The taxation charge for the period represents withholding tax refunded and corporation tax paid.

The Company has not recognised a deferred tax asset ($2024 - \pounds$ nil) as it is considered unlikely that sufficient taxable profits will be generated in the future to utilise these amounts and therefore no deferred tax asset has been recognised.

The Company does not apply the marginal method of allocation of tax relief.

5. Return per Ordinary share

	Six months ended 31 March 2025	Six months ended 31 March 2024
	р	р
Revenue return	0.67	1.73
Capital return/(loss)	2.22	(1.65)
Total return	2.89	0.08

The figures above are based on the following:

	Six months ended 31 March 2025 £'000	Six months ended 31 March 2024 £'000
Revenue return	2,009	5,201
Capital return/(loss)	6,698	(4,948)
Total return	8,707	253

Weighted average number of shares in issue ^A	301,265,952	301,265,952

 $^{\rm A}\,{\rm Calculated}$ excluding shares held in treasury.

Notes to the Financial Statements

Continued

6. Dividends

	Six months ended 31 March 2025 £'000	Six months ended 31 March 2024 £'000
Second interim dividend for 2024 – 1.95p	5,875	_
Third interim dividend for 2024 – nil (2023 – 1.42p)	-	4,278
Special dividend for 2024 – nil (2023 – 1.65p)	-	4,971
Fourth interim dividend for 2024 – nil (2023 – 1.42p)	-	4,278
First interim dividend for 2025 – nil (2024 – 1.42p)	-	4,278
	5,875	17,805

On 16 September 2024, the Board declared a second interim dividend of 1.95 pence per share which was paid on 24 October 2024 to shareholders on the register on 26 September 2024.

From the adoption of the Managed Wind-Down investment policy, dividends will be paid only to ensure that the Company continues to maintain its investment trust status.

7. 6.25% Bonds 2031

	Six months ended 31 March 2025 £'000	Year ended 30 September 2024 £'000
Balance at beginning of period	-	15,730
Amortisation of discount and issue expenses	-	19
Loss on early repayment	-	2,759
Repayment	-	(18,508)
Balance at end of period	-	-

On 9 April 2024, the 6.25% Bonds were repaid early at a price of 114.983%, resulting in a total cost of \pounds 18,587,000, including accrued interest of \pounds 79,000 thereon.

8. Analysis of changes in net cash/(debt)

	At		Non-cash	At	
	1 October 2024 Cash flows		1 October 2024	movements	31 March 2025
	£000	£000	£000	£000	
Cash and cash equivalents	22,300	12,528	-	34,828	
Total	22,300	12,528	-	34,828	

	At		Non-cash	At	
	1 October 2023 £000	Cash flows £000	movements £000	30 September 2024 £000	
Cash and cash equivalents	21,025	1,275	-	22,300	
Debt due after one year	(15,730)	18,508	(2,778)	-	
Total	5,295	19,783	(2,778)	22,300	

Cash equivalents are held in a money market fund.

9. Called up share capital

At the end of the period there were 301,265,952 (30 September 2024 – 301,265,952) Ordinary shares in issue and 22,485,854 (30 September 2024 – 22,485,854) shares held in treasury. During the period no Ordinary shares of 25p each were purchased (year ended 30 September 2024 – nil).

10. Net asset value per Ordinary share

	As at 31 March 2025	As at 30 September 2024
Debt at par		
Net asset value attributable (£'000)	206,138	203,306
Number of Ordinary shares in issue excluding treasury	301,265,952	301,265,952
Net asset value per share (p)	68.42	67.48

11. Transaction costs

During the period expenses were incurred in acquiring or disposing of investments classified as fair value through profit or loss. These have been expensed through capital and are included within losses on investments in the Condensed Statement of Comprehensive Income. The total costs were as follows:

	Six months ended 31 March 2025 £'000	Six months ended 31 March 2024 £'000
Purchases	-	6
Sales	-	66
	-	72

Notes to the Financial Statements

Continued

12. Fair value hierarchy

FRS 102 requires an entity to classify fair value measurements using a fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markets for identical instruments. A financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service or regulatory agency, and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm's length basis. The Company does not adjust the quoted price for these instruments.

Level 2 - Valuation techniques using observable inputs. This category includes instruments valued using quoted prices for similar instruments in markets that are considered less than active; or other valuation techniques where all significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market data.

Valuation techniques used for non-standardised financial instruments such as over-the-counter derivatives, include the use of comparable recent arm's length transactions, reference to other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis, option pricing models and other valuation techniques commonly used by market participants making the maximum use of market inputs and relying as little as possible on entity specific inputs.

Level 3 - Valuation techniques using significant unobservable inputs. This category includes all instruments where the valuation technique includes inputs not based on observable data and the unobservable inputs could have a significant impact on the instrument's valuation.

This category also includes instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar instruments where significant entity determined adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect differences between the instruments and instruments for which there is no active market. The investment manager considers observable data to be that market data that is readily available, regularly distributed or updated, reliable and verifiable, not proprietary, and provided by independent sources that are actively involved in the relevant market.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety is determined on the basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement. For this purpose, the significance of an input is assessed against the fair value measurement in its entirety. If a fair value measurement uses observable inputs that require significant adjustment based on unobservable inputs, that measurement is a Level 3 measurement.

Assessing the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement in its entirety requires judgement, considering factors specific to the asset or liability.

The financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value in the Condensed Statement of Financial Position are grouped into the fair value hierarchy at the reporting date as follows:

As at 31 March 2025	Level 1 £'000	Level 2 £′000	Level 3 £'000	Total £'000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss				
Equity investments	5	-	171,406	171,411
Net fair value	5	-	171,406	171,411

As at 30 September 2024	Level 1 £′000	Level 2 £'000	Level 3 £'000	Total £'000
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss				
Equity investments	79	-	182,446	182,525
Net fair value	79	_	182,446	182,525

Level 3 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss	As at 31 March 2025 £'000	As at 30 September 2024 £′000
Opening fair value	182,446	198,450
Purchases including calls (at cost)	7,783	11,210
Disposals and return of capital	(25,548)	(9,281)
Total gains or losses included in losses on investments in the Statement of Comprehensive Income:		
- assets disposed of during the period	2,674	1,233
- assets held at the end of the period	4,051	(19,166)
Closing balance	171,406	182,446

The Company's holdings in unlisted investments are classified as Level 3. Unquoted investments, including those in Limited Partnerships ("LPs") are valued by the Directors at fair value using International Private Equity and Venture Capital Valuation Guidelines.

The Company's investments in LPs are subject to the terms and conditions of the respective investee's offering documentation. The investments in LPs are valued based on the reported Net Asset Value ("NAV") of such assets as determined by the administrator or General Partner of the LPs and adjusted by the Directors in consultation with the Manager to take account of concerns such as liquidity so as to ensure that investments held at fair value through profit or loss are carried at fair value. The reported NAV is net of applicable fees and expenses including carried interest amounts of the investees and the underlying investments held by each LP are accounted for, as defined in the respective investee's offering documentation. While the underlying fund managers may utilise various model-based approaches to value their investment portfolios, on which the Company's valuations are based, no such models are used directly in the preparation of fair values of the investments. The NAV of LPs reported by the administrators may subsequently be adjusted when such results are subject to audit and audit adjustments may be material to the Company.

13. Related party disclosures

Transactions with the Manager. The investment management fee is levied by AFML at the following tiered levels, payable monthly in arrears:

- -0.50% per annum in respect of the first £300 million of the net asset value (with debt at fair value in prior year); and
- 0.45% per annum in respect of the balance of the net asset value (with debt at fair value in prior year).

Financial Statements

Notes to the Financial Statements

Continued

The Company also receives rebates with regards to underlying investments in other funds managed by the Group (where an investment management fee is charged by the Group on that fund) in the normal course of business to ensure that no double counting occurs. Any investments made in funds managed by the Group which themselves invest directly into alternative investments including, but not limited to, infrastructure and property are charged at the Group's lowest institutional fee rate. To avoid double charging, such investments are excluded from the overall management fee calculation.

The table below details all investments held at 31 March 2025 that were managed by the Group.

	31 March 2025 £′000
SL Capital Infrastructure II ^A	28,441
Andean Social Infrastructure Fund I ^A	21,816
Aberdeen Standard Global Private Markets Fund ^A	16,749
Aberdeen Property Secondaries Partners II ^B	5,976
Aberdeen Global Infrastructure Partners II (AUD) ^A	2,081
Aberdeen European Residential Opportunities Fund ^C	-
	75,063

^A The value of this holding is removed from the management fee calculation to ensure that no double counting occurs.

^B An amount equivalent to the management fee received by the Manager on the underlying is offset against the management fee payable by the Company to ensure that no double counting occurs.

 $^{\rm C}$ Value of holding written down to nil on 31 January 2025.

14. Segmental information

The Directors are of the opinion that the Company is engaged in a single segment of business being investment business.

15. Subsequent events

Consistent with the significant market disruption outlined in the Chairman's Statement on page 2, and the Directors' Responsibilities Statement on page 5, the Board continues to evaluate any impact on the Company in the assessment of its realisation strategy.

16. Half-Yearly Report

The financial information in this Half-Yearly Report does not comprise statutory accounts within the meaning of sections 434 – 436 of the Companies Act 2006. The financial information for the year ended 30 September 2024 has been extracted from published accounts that have been delivered to the Registrar of Companies and on which the report of the auditors was unqualified and contained no statement under section 498 (2), (3) or (4) of the Companies Act 2006. The interim accounts have been prepared using the same accounting policies as the preceding annual accounts.

17. This Half-Yearly Report was approved by the Board and authorised for issue on 5 June 2025.

Alternative Performance Measures

Alternative Performance Measures ("APMs") are numerical measures of the Company's current, historical or future performance, financial position or cash flows, other than financial measures defined or specified in the applicable financial framework. The Company's applicable financial framework includes FRS 102 and the AIC SORP. The Directors assess the Company's performance against a range of criteria which are viewed as particularly relevant for closed-end investment companies.

Net asset value per Ordinary share

The net asset value per Ordinary share is calculated as follows:

	As at 31 March 2025 £'000	As at 30 September 2024 £′000
Net asset value attributable	206,138	203,306
Number of Ordinary shares in issue excluding treasury shares	301,265,952	301,265,952
Net asset value per share (p)	68.42	67.48

Discount to net asset value per Ordinary share

The discount is the amount by which the Ordinary share price is lower than the net asset value per Ordinary share, expressed as a percentage of the net asset value. The Board considers this to be the most appropriate measure of the Company's discount.

		31 March 2025	30 September 2024
Net asset value per Ordinary share (p)	α	68.42	67.48
Share price (p)	b	48.10	44.50
Discount	(a-b)/a	29.7%	34.1%

Alternative Performance Measures

Continued

Ongoing charges

The ongoing charges ratio has been calculated in accordance with guidance issued by the AIC as the total of investment management fees and administrative expenses and expressed as a percentage of the average daily net asset values with debt at fair value published throughout the year. The ratio for 31 March 2025 is based on forecast ongoing charges for the year ending 30 September 2025.

	31 March 2025 ន្	30 September 2024 දු
Investment management fees	548,000	948,000
Administrative expenses	769,000	1,509,000
Less: non-recurring charges ^A	(39,000)	(525,000)
Ongoing charges	1,278,000	1,932,000
Average net assets ^B	205,221,000	298,853,000
Ongoing charges ratio (excluding look-through costs)	0.62%	0.65%
Look-through costs ^B	1.50%	1.71%
Ongoing charges ratio (including look-through costs)	2.12%	2.36%

^A Comprises legal and professional fees unlikely to recur including those associated with the cancellation of the capital redemption reserve and the return of capital to shareholders.

^B Calculated in accordance with AIC guidance issued in October 2020 to include the Company's share of costs of holdings in investment companies on a look-through basis.

The ongoing charges ratio provided in the Company's Key Information Document is calculated in line with the PRIPs regulations, which includes financing and transaction costs. This can be found within the literature library section of the Company's website: abrdndiversified.co.uk.

Investors may receive information about the Company via email by registering on the website at: abrdndiversified.co.uk

The website also includes current and historic Annual Report and Financial Statements and Half-Yearly Reports, performance data, the latest monthly factsheet issued by the Manager together with links to the Company's share price and recent London Stock Exchange announcements.

If you have any general questions about the Company, the Manager or performance, please send an email to **diversified.income@aberdeenplc.com** or write to:

abrdn Diversified Income and Growth plc 1 George Street Edinburgh EH2 2LL

Information about the Company, and other investment companies managed by the Manager, may also be found on social media, as follows:

LinkedIn: Aberdeen Investment Trusts

X: @AberdeenTrusts

Facebook: Aberdeen Investment Trusts YouTube: @AberdeenInvestmentTrusts

Alternative Investment Fund Managers Directive ("AIFMD") and Pre-Investment Disclosure Document ("PIDD")

The Company has appointed the Manager as its alternative investment fund manager and The Bank of New York Mellon (International) Limited as its depositary under the AIFMD.

The AIFMD requires the Manager, as the Company's alternative investment fund manager, to make available to investors certain information prior to such investors' investment in the Company. Details of the leverage and risk policies which the Company is required to have in place under AIFMD are published in the Company's PIDD which can be found on its website: **abrdndiversified.co.uk**

The periodic disclosures required to be made by the Manager under the AIFMD are set out on page 98 of the 30 September 2024 Annual Report.

Investor Warning: Be alert to share fraud and boiler room scams

The Company has been made aware by Aberdeen that some investors have received telephone calls from people purporting to work for Aberdeen, or third parties, who have offered to buy their investment trust shares. These may be scams which attempt to gain personal information with which to commit identity fraud or could be 'boiler room' scams where a payment from an investor is required to release the supposed payment for their shares. These callers do not work for Aberdeen and any third party making such offers has no link with Aberdeen. Aberdeen never makes these types of offers and does not 'cold-call' investors in this way. If investors have any doubt over the veracity of a caller, they should not offer any personal information, end the call and contact the Company using the details provided below.

The Financial Conduct Authority provides advice with respect to share fraud and boiler room scams at: fca.org.uk/consumers/scams

Shareholder Enquiries

For queries regarding shareholdings, lost certificates, dividend payments, registered details and related matters, shareholders holding their shares directly in the Company are advised to contact the Registrar, Computershare Investor Services PLC (see the Additional Shareholder Information page for contact details). Changes of address must be notified to the Registrar in writing.

Suitable for Retail/NMPI Status

Investors should consider consulting a financial adviser who specialises in advising on the acquisition of shares and other securities before acquiring shares.

Investors should pay close attention to the revised investment objective and policy, approved by shareholders on 27 February 2024, that the Company is conducting an orderly realisation of its assets in a manner that seeks to optimise the value of its investments whilst progressively returning cash to shareholders in a timely manner. Investors should be capable of evaluating the risks and merits of such an investment and should have sufficient resources to bear any loss that may result.

The Company currently conducts its affairs, and intends to continue to do so for the foreseeable future, in order that its shares can be recommended by a financial adviser to ordinary retail investors in accordance with the FCA's rules in relation to non-mainstream pooled investments.

Investor Information

Continued

The Company's shares are excluded from the FCA's restrictions which apply to non-mainstream pooled investment products because they are shares in an investment trust.

Key Information Document ("KID")

The KID relating to the Company can be found under 'Key Documents' in the 'Literature' section of the Company's website.

How to Invest in the Company and other Aberdeen-managed investment trusts

A range of leading investment platforms and share dealing services let you buy and sell Aberdeen-managed investment trusts.

Many of these platforms operate on an 'execution-only' basis. This means they can carry out your instruction to buy or sell a particular investment trust. But they may not be able to advise on suitable investments for you. If you require advice, please speak to a qualified financial adviser (see below).

Investor should note the Company's revised investment objective and policy and the approval by shareholders of the Managed Wind-Down, before making any investment decision.

Flexibility

Many investment platform providers will allow you to buy and hold shares in Aberdeen-managed investment trusts within an Individual Savings Account (ISA), Junior ISA or Self Invested Personal Pension (SIPP), all of which have potential tax advantages. Most will also allow you to invest on both a lump sum and regular savings basis.

Costs and service

It is important to choose the right platform for your needs, so take time to research what each platform offers before you make your decision, as well as considering charges. When it comes to charges, some platforms have flat fee structures while others levy percentage-based charges. Typically, you will also pay a fee every time you buy and sell shares, so you need to bear in mind these transaction costs if you are trading frequently. There may also be additional charges for ISA and SIPP investments.

Can I exercise my voting rights if I hold my shares through an investment platform?

Yes, you should be able to exercise your right to vote by contacting your platform provider. Procedures differ, but some platforms will automatically alert you when new statutory documents are available and then allow you to vote online. Others will require you to contact them to vote. Your chosen platform provider will provide further guidance.

Getting advice

Aberdeen recommends that you seek financial advice prior to making an investment decision. If you do not currently have a financial adviser, details of authorised financial advisers in your area can be found at **pimfa.co.uk** or **unbiased.co.uk** (see below). You will pay a fee for advisory services.

Platform providers

Platforms featuring the Company, as well as other Aberdeen-managed investment trusts, include:

- AJ Bell: www.ajbell.co.uk/markets/investment-trusts
- Barclays Smart Investor: www.barclays.co.uk/smart-investor
- Charles Stanley Direct: www.charles-stanley-direct.co.uk
- · Fidelity: www.fidelity.co.uk
- · Halifax: www.halifax.co.uk/investing
- Hargreaves Lansdown: www.hl.co.uk/shares/investment-trusts
- interactive investor (owned by Aberdeen Group plc):
 www.ii.co.uk/investment-trusts

The companies above are shown for illustrative purposes only. Other platform providers are available. The links above direct you to external websites operated by each platform provider. Aberdeen is not responsible for the content and information on these third-party sites, apart from interactive investor, which is owned by Aberdeen Group plc.

Discretionary Private Client Stockbrokers

If you have a large sum to invest, you may wish to contact a discretionary private client stockbroker. They can manage your entire portfolio of shares and will advise you on your investments. To find a private client stockbroker visit The Personal Investment Management & Financial Advice Association at: **pimfa.co.uk**.

Financial Advisers

To find an adviser who recommends on investment trusts, visit: **unbiased.co.uk**

Regulation of Stockbrokers

Before approaching a stockbroker, always check that they are regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority:

Tel: 0800 111 6768 or at at https://register.fca.org.uk Email: consumerqueries@fca.org.uk

Note

Please remember that past performance is not a guide to the future. Stock market and currency movements may cause the value of shares and the income from them to fall as well as rise and investors may not get back the amount they originally invested.

As with all equity investments, the value of investment trusts purchased will immediately be reduced by the difference between the buying and selling prices of the shares, the market maker's spread.

Investors should further bear in mind that the value of any tax relief will depend on the individual circumstances of the investor and that tax rates and reliefs, as well as the tax treatment of ISAs, may be changed by future legislation.

The information on pages 25 to 27 has been approved for the purposes of section 21 of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (as amended by the Financial Services Act 2012) by abrdn Investments Limited which is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Additional Shareholder Information

Directors

Davina Walter (Chairman) Tom Challenor (Senior Independent Director and Audit Committee Chairman) Trevor Bradley Alistair Mackintosh

Company Secretary

abrdn Holdings Limited

Registered Office

1 George Street Edinburgh EH2 2LL

Registered in Scotland under Company Number SC003721

Website abrdndiversified.co.uk

Points of Contact

The Chairman or Company Secretaries at the Registered Office of the Company

Email: diversified.income@aberdeenplc.com

United States Internal Revenue Service FATCA Registration Number ("GIIN")

E3M4K6.99999.SL.826

Legal Entity Identifier Number ("LEI")

2138003QINEGCHYGW702

Alternative Investment Fund Manager

abrdn Fund Managers Limited 280 Bishopsgate London EC2M 4AG

Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority

Investment Manager

abrdn Investments Limited 280 Bishopsgate London EC2M 4AG

Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority

Registrar (for direct shareholders)

Computershare Investor Services PLC operates a secure online website where shareholdings can be managed quickly and easily, including changing address or arranging to pay dividends directly into a bank account or receive electronic communications:

investorcentre.co.uk

Alternatively, please contact the registrar:

Computershare Investor Services PLC The Pavilions Bridgwater Road Bristol BS99 6ZZ

E-mail is available via the above website Telephone: **0330 303 1184** (UK calls cost 10p per minute plus network extras) Lines are open 8.30 a.m. to 5.30 p.m. Monday to Friday, excluding public holidays

Independent Auditors

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 144 Morrison Street Edinburgh EH3 8EB

Depositary

The Bank of New York Mellon (International) Limited 1 Canada Square London E14 5AL

Solicitors Dickson Minto LLP

Stockbrokers Stifel Nicolaus Europe Limited





For more information visit **abrdndiversified.co.uk**

aberdeeninvestments.com